From: Tom McGarry

To: ; Info Sizewellc.co.uk

Cc: "Sizewell C NNB"; SizewellC; sizewell@suffolk.gov.uk; sizewellc@eastsuffolk.gov.uk;
therese.coffey.m arliament.uk

Subject: RE: EdF"s zero carbon claim

Date: 04 December 2020 17:46:06

Attachments: image001.png

Dear Mr Wilkinson,

Thank you for your email to Sizewell C regarding EDF’s advertising.

| understand from your correspondence with BEIS that what they have agreed to do is clarify in
their table that zero carbon in relation to nuclear refers to the point at which the energy is
generated. That is precisely the same point we that we make in our advertisements —and so we
remain completely aligned with the latest clarification from BEIS.

We believe that it is entirely legitimate and important to highlight this like for like point of
generation comparison between wind, nuclear and solar with gas and coal — especially as it is
based on recognised official data. We welcome the fact that BEIS are seeking to improve the
clarity of the data even further, which will make it even more compelling and credible, and this is
very much supported by us.

We hope this clarifies our position.

Yours sincerely,

Head of Stakeholder Engagement, Sizewell C
Nuclear Development
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edfenergy.com
Proud sponsors of Prostate Cancer UK

prostatecanceruk.org

From: Pete Wilkinson ||| G

Sent: 02 December 2020 14:47

To: tom.mcgarry@edf-energy.com; Info Sizewellc.co.uk <info@sizewellc.co.uk>

Cc: 'Sizewell C NNB' <SizewellCNNB@environment-agency.gov.uk>;
SizewellC@planninginspectorate.gov.uk; sizewell@suffolk.gov.uk; sizewellc@eastsuffolk.gov.uk;
therese.coffey.mp@parliament.uk

Subject: EdF's zero carbon claim

Please refer to the attached letter and press release. We would welcome a response to our
request contained in the letter at your earliest convenience.

Sincerely,
Pete Wilkinson
Chairman, <<...>> <<...>> Together Against Sizewell C

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and may be protected by legal
privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender and delete the e-
mail from your system. This e-mail has been scanned for virus and malicious content
however NNB Generation (SZC) Company Limited cannot accept any liability for any loss
or damage sustained as a result of integrity of this message or its attachments and the
recipient must ensure themselves that the email (and attachments) are virus free.
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No employee or agent of the Companies or any related company is authorised to conclude
any binding agreement on behalf of the Companies or any related company by e-mail. All
e-mails sent and received by the Companies are monitored to ensure compliance with the
Companies information security policies. Executable and script files are not permitted
through the Companies’ mail gateway.
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